
IONIA BROADCASTING CO. 
IONIA, MICHIGAN 

WION -- IONIA 
1430 K C o 500 Watts 
February 12, 1953 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
alnutport, Penna 

Dear ivir. Geary: 

AL LaGUI RE 

General Manager 

We were pleased to receive your letter and the 
report checks with our log. 

We are sorry for the delay in answering your 
report, however, we went on the air with regular 
programming Sunday, February 1st and needless to 
say we have been busy with last minute preparations. 

Yours very truly, 

Irving Grove 
Chief Engineer 

IGibh 


